
From: De Lima, Ellen
To: Terrence R. Moore
Cc: Parks, Tavarous; Agenda Coordinator; Loria, Melinda
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Thank you.
 

 

 
Ellen DeLima   
HOUSING PROGRAM COORDINATOR
Neighborhood & Community Services

100 N.W. 1st Avenue,
Delray Beach, Fl 33444

 561-243-7038
delimae@mydelraybeach.com
https://www.delraybeachfl.gov

 
 
From: Terrence R. Moore <moore@mydelraybeach.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 10:38 AM
To: De Lima, Ellen <DeLimaE@mydelraybeach.com>
Cc: Parks, Tavarous <ParksT@mydelraybeach.com>; Agenda Coordinator
<agcoordinator@mydelraybeach.com>; Loria, Melinda <loriam@mydelraybeach.com>
Subject: RE: LHAP Technical Revision to Subordination Policy

 
Yes, Ellen.  Please do.
 
Thank you.
 
Terrence
 
From: De Lima, Ellen <DeLimaE@mydelraybeach.com> 
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Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 10:22 AM
To: Terrence R. Moore <moore@mydelraybeach.com>
Cc: Parks, Tavarous <ParksT@mydelraybeach.com>; Agenda Coordinator
<agcoordinator@mydelraybeach.com>; Loria, Melinda <loriam@mydelraybeach.com>
Subject: LHAP Technical Revision to Subordination Policy

 
Good morning Mr. Moore,
 
We are preparing to submit the technical revision to the Local Housing Assistance Plan (LHAP)
Subordination Policy in Legistar for Commission approval. May this item be placed on the
Consent Agenda for the January 6, 2026, meeting?
Please let me know if this is acceptable.
 
Thank you and Happy Holidays!
 

 

 
Ellen DeLima   
HOUSING PROGRAM COORDINATOR
Neighborhood & Community Services

100 N.W. 1st Avenue,
Delray Beach, Fl 33444

 561-243-7038
delimae@mydelraybeach.com
https://www.delraybeachfl.gov
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